

I further propose that upon receipt of your Government's confirmation in writing of the above, this exchange of letters shall constitute an Interim Agreement between the United Nations and the Government of Canada regarding the legal status of the Fund Secretariat in Canada.

Accept, Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration.



Mostafa K. Tolba
Executive Director, UNEP
Acting on behalf of the United Nations

Mr. Charles Joseph Clark
The Secretary of State for External Affairs
Department of External Affairs
Ottawa